

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 21, 1962

Mr. Willard C. Franks
P. O. Box 163
Briggsdale, Colorado

Re: Jeoffroy Well No. 1, Section 21,
Township 23 North, Range 22 East,
Mora County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Franks:

Thank you for your letter of August 8, 1962. Please excuse my delay in replying. I have been out of the state for the past two weeks and did not return to my office until yesterday.

I find we now have received a letter from Mr. Filkey stating that his new address is 660 E. Jefferson Avenue, St. Louis County 22, Missouri. Mr. Filkey informed us that he has forwarded the necessary forms to the landowner for his signature and will forward the same to us as soon as they have been returned to him. Therefore, it probably will not be necessary for you to execute the forms.

Please be assured that the Commission appreciates your assistance and cooperation in this matter.

If we do not receive the forms from Mr. Filkey in the immediate future, we probably will once again request that you complete the forms in order to clear up our records.

Very truly yours,

JAMES M. DURRETT, Jr.,
Attorney

JMD/esr

cc: Mr. James E. Kapteina
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 21, 1932

Mr. William H. Hanks
P.O. Box 181
Bridgeland, Colorado

Re: Geoffrey Well No. 1, Section 31,
Township 23 North, Range 22 East,
Holt County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Hanks:

Thank you for your letter of August 8, 1932. Please excuse my delay in replying. I have been out of the state for the past two weeks and did not return to my office until yesterday.

I find we have now received a letter from Mr. Filkey stating that his new address is 669 E. Jefferson Avenue, St. Louis County, Missouri. Mr. Filkey informs us that he has forwarded the necessary forms to the landowner for his signature and will forward the same to us as soon as they have been returned to him. Therefore, it probably will not be necessary for you to execute the forms.

Please be assured that the Commission appreciates your assistance and cooperation in this matter.

If we do not receive the form from Mr. Filkey in the immediate future, we probably will once again request that you complete the forms in order to clear up our records.

Very truly yours,

JAMES M. DURRANT, JR.,
Attorney

JMD/ear

cc: Mr. James E. Kapteina
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Biggsdale, Colo.
Aug. 8, 1962

Mr. James M. Merritt Jr.
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Sir:

With reference to your letter of July 25, 1962 on the reverse hereof, I wrote to Mr. Filbey immediately on receipt of your letter, hoping to hear from him on my return from Western Colorado last Monday. No word.

I shall be glad to complete the forms you sent me and handle the matter to your satisfaction if the Filbey Partnership will grant me the authority to do so, as I appreciate your treatment of me. Mr. Hopkins was very white with me, and I appreciate his attitude.

I shall call Mr. Filbey whose correct address is as you have it, and urge upon him the importance of this matter.

If you have not heard from him since your letter of July 25, 1962 please advise, and if supplying the information required in the forms sent me will help you I shall assume the authority of supplying it.

Yours very truly,
Willard C. Franko

GOVERNOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission

LAND COMMISSIONER
E. S. JOHNNY WALKER
MEMBER



STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE

July 25, 1962

Mr. Willard C. Franks
Box 163
Birggsdale, Colorado

Re: Jeoffroy Well No. 1, Section 21,
Township 23 North, Range 22 East,
Mora County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Franks:

We recently dispatched a letter to Mr. R. W. Filkey, Jr., concerning completion of the necessary forms concerning the above well. This letter was returned as we apparently did not have Mr. Filkey's correct address.

We have today dispatched the forms to Mr. Filkey at the only other address we have in our files. I am enclosing herewith a copy of my letter of this date to Mr. Filkey. You previously should have received a copy of my original letter to him. As I am not certain that we have Mr. Filkey's correct address, I am enclosing herewith several copies of the necessary forms and would appreciate your executing the same or forwarding them on to one of the Filkey partners, if you have their address.

Any assistance you can give us will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

JAMES M. DURRETT, Jr.,
Attorney

JMD/esr
Enclosures

cc: Mr. James E. Kapteina
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico